



QUOTE FOR FIRE APPARATUS

DATE: 5-24-2020

Oelwein Fire Department

Chief,

Please see the following price on the Demo 12559 Custom Pumper.
All demo units are subject to prior sale.
Toyne reserves the right to finish the Demo show Schedule prior to delivery.
Please check with your Salesman for an estimated delivery date.

Option A

Toyne will furnish the 12559 demo per specifications. Price includes \$1,500.00 in lettering allowance.

New build will be estimated at **\$417,079.00**

Your investment for demo #12565 will be \$378,320.39*

Or Lease to own for 10% down and annual payments of

\$76,854.00 for a 5year lease

\$57,162.00 for a 7year lease

Or

\$42,482.00 for a 10year lease

**Plus any additional equipment options listed in part B. Options may be included in lease package. Contact your salesman for additional terms and payments that may be available.*

Option B

The following options may be added to your project. Please check the options below and add to the above price.

- | | |
|--|-------------|
| o Add pump heater and pan | \$1,877.00 |
| o Add On spot chains | \$3,260.00 |
| o Add Akron high rise manual monitor | \$ 5,531.00 |
| o Add stack tips for Monitor | \$ 704.00 |
| o Add Akron 1755 Turbo master nozzle with stream shaper | \$ 1,995.00 |
| o Add Arrow stick (need to verify if possible due to design) | \$ 1,874.00 |

Commented [JK1]:

Commented [JK2R1]:

Commented [JK3R1]:

- o Add roll out tilt down tray to driver's rear compartment \$1,439.00each
- o Add TFT AXD3ST-NX-T swivel gated ball valve \$1,963.00each
- o Change lower side cab and body lights to blue \$ 376.00
- o Change one grill light and one lower rear light to blue \$ 376.00
- o Remove shelf over driver's wheel and add tool board \$1,422.00
- o Add rear tool board to driver's above wheel well rear wall \$ 522.00
- o Add 110w and blue sea to cab and for mounting \$ 482.00
- o Add 110w and blue sea to rear body compartment \$ 482.00
- o Federal Q siren with rocker brake and 2(two) foot switches \$3,284.00

Price on demo \$378,320.40

Total Options _____

Total project cost _____

Purchase Sign by customer _____ Date _____

Purchase agreement for truck must be sign and options will be on a change order.

Intent to purchase subject to final council approval _____ Date _____

Date for Council meeting _____

Thank you for the opportunity to quote this project to you.

Jeff Kromrie
515-777-8028